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Hublic Seroice Qommizsion

August 9, 2001

Wayne L. Schiefelbein, Esquire
Post Office Box 15856
Tallahassee, Florida 32317-5856

Docket No. 0110061-GU
Dear Mr. Schiefelbein:

This will acknowledge receipt of a petition of Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities
Corporation for approval of tariff modifications relating to Competitive Rate Adjustment Cost
Recovery Mechanism, which was filed in this office on August 8, 2001, and assigned the
above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative
hearing. For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248
or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services
Florida Public Service Commission
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From: Janice Banka {
Sent: Monday, October 01, 2001 12:37 PM

To: CCA - Orders / Notices; Della Fordham

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 10/1/01 12:35:00 PM

Docket Number: 011061-GU

Filename / Path: 011061or.aev

Order Approving Tariff Modifications Relating to Competitive Rate Adjustment Cost Recovery Mechanism.
Number of pages in order - 5.

Thanks "J"
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Matilda Sanders 2I0R - C°
From: Janice Banka 2

Sent: Tuesday, October 23, 2001 2:46 PM

To: CCA - Orders / Notices; Della Fordham

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 10/23/01 2:45:00 PM

Docket Number: 011061-GU

Filename / Path: 011061co.aev

Consummating Order.

Thanks "J"



